
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 11:02 AM
To: Maul, Sue (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Highland Park

I have one minor suggestion which I highlighted (track changes was being persnickety).

Did we/should we run this by John S. before it's finalized?

Kris – anything you wanted to add? Change?

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-9523

From: Maul, Sue (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 9:59 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
Subject: Highland Park

Attached is a draft letter to the City addressing the work the City has started on the clarifiers, the turbidimeter work that is next on their to-do list, and holding all other compliance dates in abeyance as the City continues to work towards a contract with DWSD. Please review the letter and let me know if there is anything else you would like to see in it. Thanks.

Sue